



❖ Council Meeting Minutes ❖

June 10, 2008

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Rich Sherman at 6:30 pm at Scotty's SW Corvettes. Officers in attendance were President Hugh Monroy, Vice President Rich Sherman, Treasurer Lori Jordan, Governor Ron Scott, CIA David Judd, Membership Chair Dan Bond, Club Photographer Steve Hopkins and member Mark Logsdon.

Treasurer Lori Jordan briefed the council on the cancellation of the June cruise to El Morrow due to road construction. Info from the highway department said that it is not going to be completed until sometime in the fall. Discussion was held as to what to do for that date. A suggestion was made to have a social dinner.

Hugh volunteered to contact Sandiago's Mexican Grill at the base of the Tram to see if they can accommodate around 40 people. He will get back to the council.

We then reviewed all scheduled events for the rest of the year. VP Rich Sherman said that he will follow-up with activities held in Edgewood to see if we can schedule an event for August. While we do have the BBQ at the Buntings on August 6th, we would also like to have another event. Rich will also see if additional information on the Santa Fe Air Show is available yet.

We also need to secure our date and place for the annual banquet in December. Lori will follow-up with Suzanne to search out suitable places. One suggestion was Sandia Casino.

Lori then brought before the council a request to send a \$100 donation to the Old Santa Fe Corvette Club to help out with expenses for the Hyde Park Picnic July 13th. It was voted on and approved.

President Hugh Monroy said that he was contacted by the Porche Club regarding the Porche/Corvette challenge. Suggested dates are the last weekend in July or August. Hugh will get back to the council once a firm date is set.

Chair membership Dan Bond said that all new member packages have been mailed and a revised membership list has been emailed to all members.

Governor Ron Scott compared his NCCC membership list to the NMCA membership list and we have a discrepancy. He shows 91 members and we show 93. Ron will research to see why the discrepancy.

CIA David Judd said as soon as he gets his schedule for Octoberfest in Ruidoso he will let the council know. Lori reminded those in attendance to be sure to make their reservations as soon as possible. The club has a block of rooms available at Hotel Ruidoso at a reduced rate.

With no further business to discuss, VP Rich Sherman adjourned the meeting at 7:30 pm.

The next general meeting is 7:00 pm on Friday, June 20th at Casa Chevrolet.

The next council meeting will be 6:30 pm on Tuesday July 8th All members are welcome to attend.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Jordan for Suzanne Monroy
Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary



❖ General Meeting Minutes ❖

June 20 2008

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Hugh Monroy.

President, Hugh Monroy started the meeting by asking if visitors would introduce themselves; Nick Calella introduced himself, he has a '68 convertible. He was the guest of Mike Rothman. Members who hadn't been to a meeting in a while also reintroduced themselves. It was great to see so many familiar faces as well! Hugh reminded members of the dinner this Sunday evening, June 22, @ Sandiago's restaurant @ the foot of the tram. This event starts @ 4:30 & you need to contact **Treasurer, Lori Jordan** if you plan to attend. In addition, Hugh talked about two upcoming autocross events sponsored by the Porsche Club on July 27 & August 31 (both Sundays) @ Sandia Motorsports. Hugh also shared info on upcoming Club events scheduled through October (see below). He mentioned the overnight event to the Oktoberfest in Ruidoso, NM, in October. CIA, David Judd, plays in a band that performs each year & we plan to attend this event as a Club function.

Member, Jerry Gorman, also reminded members about the El Paso Corvette Club July 18-20. This event will be a memorial for Ken Daby!

Secretary, Suzanne Monroy, told members that she will be sending out an email in July to everyone requesting that those planning to attend the Bunting's BBQ notify Brenda Bunting or Suzanne as to what side dish or dessert they plan to bring. Suzanne also promised to send out a general email to the membership this evening detailing most of the upcoming events through October.

The meeting was adjourned @ 7:20 p.m. by President Hugh Monroy.

The next Council meeting will be held on July 8 @ 6:30 @ Scotty's Corvettes on Girard.

ALL MEMBERS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THESE MEETINGS!

The July General meeting will be held on July 18 @ CASA Chevrolet on Lomas @ 7 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Suzanne Monroy

Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary